

# AGENDA

## Booster Committee & Coaches Meeting 1-8-13

### ➤ RHS Lacrosse Coaches

#### ✓ High School Lacrosse:

##### • Coaches:

1. Conditioning start
2. Field Equipment needed.
3. Parent/Player Meeting January 15<sup>th</sup> RHS Cafeteria 6:30
  - a. Update your contact information
  - b. Try-Outs date and time-Need player fees/US Lacrosse Membership/Physical
  - c. Equipment requirements
  - d. Practice time and dates
  - e. Parental Involvement-Buy-Out? Concession /Field Maintenance\$\$\$
  - f. Introduce boosters
  - g. Web Site Review
  - h. FBL Contract with Brevard County
  - i. Budget & Fees
  - j. FBL EXPO
  - k. Fundraising
  - l. Dr. Osorio offered his services on mouth guards
  - m. Raffle Basket from boys and girls JV and Varsity teams
  - n. Case of Drink donations-February
  - o. Opening day review

##### • Growing our Program

1. Additional Coach's support & training
2. FIT offered coaches/player training
3. New RHS Boys Count Status. 99 boys
4. New RHS Girls Count Status. 89 Girls

### ➤ RHS Lacrosse Boosters

#### ✓ Booster Members

##### • President: Al Forbes

1. FBL Meeting on 11-15-12 Review
  - a. FIT/FBL Lacrosse Expo Saturday Jan. 26<sup>th</sup> 11:00am to 3:00pm and games after
  - b. Stickhead to bring a case of ball for us both boys and girls at the expo
  - c. All stipends are due January
  - d. FBL need the name of all seniors for senior night at Viera April 26<sup>th</sup>
2. BPS initiated projects (Wall Ball Area)
3. Sponsorship Drive Status
  - a. Next meeting January 24<sup>th</sup> @ 6:30

##### • Vice President: Amy Moon (Fund Raising)

1. January Fundraising:
  - a. Chick-fil-A
  - b. FIT/FBL Expo sell hotdogs & water
2. February Fundraising:
  - a. Sell food tickets for opening day sell 5 food tickets each and anything over 5 tickets goes to their fee
  - b. Drink Donation from Parents and Vendors
  - c. Ends the main sponsorship drive (field signs and food/beverage)

3. **March Fundraising:**
    - a. Sell Food & Beverage discount cards (Spring Break)
  4. **New Fundraising Ideas:**
    - a. Ruby's Tuesday Spirit Night
    - b. Candy Sales
    - c. McDonald Spirit Night
    - d. Crispy's Beer & Wine Bar, Parent Night Out
    - e. Indian River Brewery , Parent's Night Out
    - f. Kolas Beach Clean-Up
- **Secretary: Linda Spracklin**
    1. Update meeting minute to Web-Site
    2. Send out thank you to our sponsors
  - **Treasurer: Marcia Wilcox**
    1. Financial Report
    2. Player Fees account
    3. Give copy of update player fee to coaches
  - **IS/Web Director: Jim Snyder**
    1. SMS through raiderlax.net text and email sign-up (Coaches)
  - **Auxiliary Director: John & Tonya Bandy**
    1. Opening Day February 16<sup>th</sup>
      - a. **(Al Forbes)**-Grass Roots Lacrosse will set up trailers,
      - b. **(John & Tony)**-Set up BBQ lunch
      - c. **(John & Tonya)**-Set up drinks (Donation from parents)
      - d. **(John & Tonya)**-Set up a BBQ to where the kids/parents have to sell 5 food tickets each and anything over 5 tickets goes to their fee
      - e. **(Doug Kuhblank)**-**Make opening day flyer to send out see below**
      - f. **(Linda Spracklin)**-Send flyers out to some of the middle/elementary schools
      - g. **(Linda Spracklin)**-Send flyers out to Viera and MI club program that feeds the High Schools
      - h. **(Linda Spracklin)**-Get local lacrosse club to provide flyers for there program
      - i. **(Doug Kuhblank )**-Send flyers Post at RHS and send out to the other sports program, Band & Cheerleading
      - j. **(Doug Kuhblank)**Set up the Big Raider
      - k. **(John & Tonya/Paul & Sammye)**-Set up a sound system
      - l. **(Amy/John & Tony)** Set up an area where we are selling magnets, flyers,50/50 raffle, raffle baskets
      - m. **(John & Tony)**-Set up an area to donate any old gear
      - n. **(Doug/Annie)**-This will be team picture day
    2. Set up the concession stand schedule boys and girls JV & Varsity.
  - **Equipment/Grant Director: Shelly Sutherland**
    1. Florida Youth Lacrosse Foundation Grant Status:
    2. New grant opportunities
      - a. My Sports Dream
      - b. Muscle Milk Recovery Grant (25,000.00)
  - **Field Director: Paul & Sammye Johnson**
    1. Field Tents, Score Table, look at what we are getting for the Florida Youth Foundation
    2. Set up the field schedule for boys and girls JV & Varsity

**Next Boosters & Coaches Meeting 2-12-12 @ 6:30 Malibu's**



Booster Committee and Coaches Meeting Minutes  
January 8, 2013

Present: Marcia Wilcox, Al Forbes, John Bandy, Jim Snyder, Linda Spracklin, Anne Ehler, Shelly Sutherland, Amy Moon, Doug Kuhblank

Proceedings: Meeting was called to order at 6:40 p.m. at Malibu's Restaurant by Al Forbes, President

**Next Boosters & Coaches Meeting 2-12-13 @ 6:30 p.m., Malibu's Restaurant**

✓ **RHS Lacrosse Coaches**

• **High School Lacrosse:**

• **Coaches**

1. Conditioning: Players must have physical and US Lacrosse membership
2. Field Equipment: Distributor is in Pompano Beach; we are still waiting for goalie equipment
3. Parent meeting – scheduled for January 15 RHS cafeteria – 6:30pm
  - a) Contact info: have players/parents update phone #, email address
  - b) Try-out dates: notify parents/students of date: January 28, 2013. All students trying out must have a completed physical on file as well as US Lacrosse membership
  - c-d) Equipment requirements/practice times: practice will be from 4 – 6pm, M-F, possibly Saturday morning.
  - e) Parent Buyout: We discussed allowing parents to opt out of volunteering in exchange for \$50 donation. Board unanimously agreed to \$50 fee.
  - f-k) No new information presented
  - l) Dr. Osorio: He offered his services for mouth guards but board agreed that due to cost of mouth guards, we would not include him in parent meeting.
  - m) Raffle Basket: Board agreed to have 4 baskets for silent auction; donations are needed. Amy Moon is contact person for donations.
  - n) Drink donations: Boys will be asked to donate Gatorade/Powerade; Girls will donate soda.

• **Growing our Program**

1. Coaches training: Coaches will have to complete online lax training
2. Boy/Girl status: No additional update

✓ **RHS Lacrosse Boosters**

• **Booster Members:**

• **President:** Al Forbes

1. FBL meeting update
  - a) FIT/FBL Lacrosse Expo: We will get a table at the expo to sell hot dogs and drinks; we will need a table and crock pot; we are only allowed to sell water. Committee discussed possibility of doing a 50/50 raffle but voted no at this time.
  - b-d) no additional information provided at this time
2. Wall Ball – no new updates at this time
3. Sponsorship drive:
  - a) sponsorships are coming in slowly; next meeting is scheduled for January 24 @ 6:30 pm

• **Vice-President:** Amy Moon (fundraising)

1. January fundraising
  - a) Chick-fil-A: Players are asked to wear their Rock t-shirt; time: 5:30-8pm
  - b) FIT Expo – we will sell hot dogs and water
2. February fundraising
  - a) Ruby Tuesday: February 21, 22, 23. Ruby Tuesday will donate 20% of each purchase directly to RHS lacrosse. Diners must present flyer to server.
  - b) Cookie dough sale
3. March fundraising
  - a) Ruby Tuesday: March 28, 29, 30
  - b) Food & Beverage discount cards

4. Opening Day
  - a) We discussed selling lunch tickets for opening day - \$10 per ticket not to be used as a fundraiser. We could ask players to sell 5 tickets each. Other ideas for lunch included bringing in a food truck (Slow & Low BBQ) and not selling tickets. Members agreed that lunch should not be used as a fundraiser. Al will contact Slow & Low to set up.
- **Secretary:** Linda Spracklin
  1. Meeting minutes will be updated in a timely fashion to web-site!
  2. Thank you letters to sponsors: Al will create PDF file for distribution
- **Treasurer:** Marcia Wilcox
  - b) Marcia presented financial report to board; stressed importance of collecting player fees
- **IS/Web Director:** Jim Snyder
  1. No additional updates at this time
- **Equipment/Grant Director:** Shelly Sutherland
  - a) Muscle Milk Recovery Grant – unfortunately we missed deadline
- **Field Director:** Paul & Sammye Johnson
  - a) No new updates at this time

Next meeting date: February 12, 2013 @ 6:30 pm, Malibu's

Meeting adjourned at 7:40 pm

Minutes submitted by:

---

Linda Spracklin, Secretary

010813 RHS Booster Club Meeting Agenda/Minutes